Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jeremy Haass [Jhaass@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 4:11 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Amber Cannon

Subject: Martha 'AIK' Federal #1

Mike | will be out on this location on the 22™ of this month @ 10:00am with a mini excavator to dig out samples inside
the battery @ 4’, 5’, and 6’. This spill is being handled by Amber Cannon but she has gotten caught up with other
projects so | am going to take these samples for her and she told me that you wanted to be notified when the samples
are to be taken. If you have any question or concerns let me know. '

Thanks

Jeremy Haass

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corp.

105 South 4th St.

Artesia New Mexico
575-748-4311 (Office)
575-513-9235 (Cell)
575-748-4131 (Fax)



